
Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council
City Hall
Belfast 
BT1 5GS

9th February, 2017

MEETING OF LICENSING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room - City Hall on Wednesday, 
15th February, 2017 at 5.00 pm, for the transaction of the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully,

SUZANNE WYLIE

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1. Routine Matters  

(a) Apologies  

(b) Minutes  

(c) Declarations of Interest  

2. Delegated Matters  

(a) Licences/Permits Issued Under Delegated Authority  (Pages 1 - 4)

(b) Application for the Grant of a Seven-day Annual Outdoor Entertainments 
Licence - Blanchflower Playing Fields, Holywood Road  (Pages 5 - 16)

(c) Application for Extended Hours – Belfast Craft Beer Festival, Custom House 
Square  (Pages 17 - 26)

(d) Applications for the Renewal of Entertainments Licences with Previous 
Convictions  (Pages 27 - 42)



- 2 -

3. Non-Delegated Matters  

(a) Update on Outcome of Judicial Review Applications - Oasis Retail Services 
Ltd.  (Pages 43 - 74)

(b) Licensing Legislation and Training for the Licensing Committee  
(Pages 75 - 78)



LICENSING COMMITTEE

Subject: Licences/Permits Issued Under Delegated Authority

Date: 15th February, 2017

Reporting Officer: Stephen Hewitt, Building Control Manager, ext. 2435

Contact Officer: Patrick Cunningham, Assistant Building Control Manager, ext. 6446

Is this report restricted? Yes No

Is the decision eligible for Call-in?                                                  Yes No

1.0 Purpose of Report/Summary of Main Issues

1.1 Under the Scheme of Delegation, the Director of Planning and Place is responsible for exercising 
all powers in relation to the issue, but not refusal, of permits and licences, excluding provisions 
relating to the issue of Entertainments Licences where adverse representations have been made. 
Those applications which were dealt with under the Scheme are listed below.

2.0 Recommendation

2.1 The Committee is requested to note the applications which have been issued under the Scheme 
of Delegation.

3.0 Main report

3.1

Key Issues

Under the terms of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) (Northern Ireland) Order 
1985 the following Entertainments Licences were issued since your last meeting:

Premises and Location Type of 
Application Hours Licensed Applicant

Malmaison Hotel, 
34-38 Victoria Street, 
Belfast
BT1 3GH

Renewal Sun: 12.30 - 00.00
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 01.00 Ms. Tina Wells

Aras Mhic Reachtain, 
283-289 Antrim Road, 
Belfast
BT15 2GZ

Grant Sun: 12.30 - 00.00
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 01.00

Mr. Ferdia Niall 
Carson

X

X



Premises and Location Type of 
Application Hours Licensed Applicant

Queen's Cafe Bar, 
4-6 Queen's Arcade, 
Donegall Place, 
Belfast BT1 5FF

Renewal Sun: 12.30 - 03.00
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 03.00

Ms. Bernadette 
Fullerton

Titanic Belfast, 
1 Olympic Way, 
Belfast BT3 9DP

Renewal Sun - Sat: 08.00 - 01.00 Mr. Tim Husbands

Duncairn Culture and Arts 
Centre, 
c/o 174 Trust, 
Duncairn Complex, 
Duncairn Avenue, 
Belfast  BT14 6BP

Renewal 
and 

Variation
Sun - Sat: 08.00 - 01.00 Mr. Geoffrey Kerr

Hatfield House, 
128-130 Ormeau Road, 
Belfast BT7 2EB

Renewal Sun: 12.30 - 00.00
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 01.00 Mr. Kieran Cassidy

Rosario Youth Centre, 
469 Ormeau Road, 
Belfast, BT7 3GR

Renewal Sun: 12.30 - 00.00
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 01.00

Ms. Natalie 
Robinson

Alibi, 
23-31 Bradbury Place, 
Belfast, BT7 1RR

Renewal Sun: 12.30 - 01.00
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 03.00 Mr. Robert Davis

Belfast Harlequins,
45A Deramore Park, 
Belfast, BT9 5JX

Renewal Sun - Sat: 11.30 - 23.00 Ms. Jill Gilpin

SSE Arena, 
2 Queens Quay, 
Belfast, BT3 9QQ

Renewal Sun - Sat: 08.00 - 05.00 Mr. Robert 
Fitzpatrick

Girdwood Community Hub, 
10 Girdwood Avenue, 
Belfast

Grant Sun: 12.30 - 00.00
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 01.00 BCC

Castlereagh Glentoran 
Supporters Club, 
8a Grand Parade, 
Belfast, BT5 5HH

Renewal Sun: 12.30 - 22.00
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 23.00 Mr. Gary Campbell

York Road Civil Defence 
Association, 
30 St Aubyn Street, 
Belfast, BT15 3QF

Renewal Sun - Sat: 08.00 - 01.00 Mr. Thomas Moore

Lansdowne Hotel, 
657 Antrim Road, 
Belfast, BT15 4EF

Renewal Sun: 12.30 - 00.00
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 01.00

Ms. Jackie 
Kirkpatrick-Stagg

Ballymacarrett 
Recreation Centre, 
Ballymacarrett Walkway, 
Belfast, BT4 1SX

Transfer Sun - Sat: 08.00 - 01.00 Ms. Amanda Irvine

Ulster University, 
York Street, 
Belfast, BT15 3HE Renewal Sun - Sat: 08.00 - 01.00 Mr. Patrick 

Donnelly



Premises and Location Type of 
Application Hours Licensed Applicant

Larionad An Droichid,
20 Cooke Street, 
Belfast, BT7 2EP

Renewal Sun - Sat: 08.00 - 01.00 Mr. Sean Hayes

Bloomfield 
Collegiate School, 
Astoria Gardens,
Belfast, BT5 6HW

Grant Sun: 12.30 - 00.00
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 01.00

Mr. Darrin 
Alexander Barr

Radisson Blu Hotel, 
The Gasworks, 
3 Cromac Place, 
Belfast, BT7 1JB

Renewal Sun: 11.30 - 00.00
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 01.00 Mr. Neil Maclaren

Mountainview Social Club, 
8 Enfield Street, 
Belfast, BT13 3DH

Renewal Sun: 12.30 - 22.00
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 23.00

Mr. William 
McDonald

National Football Stadium, 
Windsor Park, 
Donegall Avenue, 
Belfast, BT12 6LW

Grant Sun: 12.30 - 22.00
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 01.00

IFA Stadium 
Development 

Company Limited

National Football Stadium, 
Windsor Park, (Outdoor)
Donegall Avenue, 
Belfast, BT12 6LW 

Grant Sun - Sat: 11.30 - 23.00
IFA Stadium 
Development 

Company Limited

Royal British Legion, 
Montgomery Road, 
Belfast, BT6 9JD

Renewal Sun - Sat: 12.00 - 00.00 Mr. Paul Telford

East Belfast 
Network Centre, 
55 Templemore Avenue, 
Belfast, BT5 4FP

Renewal Sun - Sat: 08.00 - 01.00 Mr. Michael Briggs

Dunmurry Inn, 
195 Kingsway, 
Dunmurry, 
Belfast, BT17 9SB

Renewal Sun: 12.30 - 00.00
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 01.00

Mr. Thomas A 
Meharry

Ulster Museum, 
4 Stranmillis Road, 
Belfast, BT9 5AB

Renewal & 
Variation Sun - Sat: 08.00 - 01.00 Mr. Les Mc Lean

The Skainos Centre, 
239 Newtownards Road, 
Belfast, BT4 1AF

Grant Sun: 12.30 - 00.00
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 01.00 Mr. Garry Robb

Ballymac Glentoran 
Supporters Club, 
72-74 Wilgar Street, 
Belfast, BT4 3BL

Renewal Sun: 12.30 - 22.00
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 23.00 Mr. Gary Cowan

Malone Presbyterian 
Church, 
450 Lisburn Road, 
Belfast, BT9 6GT

Renewal Mon - Fri: 08.00 - 01.00  
Sat: 08.00 - 00.00 Mr. Chris Ross



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Under the terms of the Betting, Gaming, Lotteries and Amusements (Northern Ireland) Order 
1985, the following Amusement Permit was renewed since your last meeting:

Premises and Location Type of 
Application Hours Licensed Applicant

Manor Snooker Club, 
701A Lisburn Road, 
Belfast, BT9 7GU

Renewal Sun - Sat: 02.00 - 02.00 Mr. Brian McKenna

Under the terms of the Street Trading Act (Northern Ireland) 2001, the following Street Trading 
Licence was issued since your last meeting:

Financial and Resource Implications

None

Equality or Good Relations Implications

There are no equality and good relations issues.

Premises and 
Location

Type of 
Application Commodity Hours Licensed Applicant

Cornmarket 
opposite BHS Stationary

Shirts, scarves, 
badges, hats, 

flags and 
football 

memorabilia

Mon – Sun:
11:00 – 17:00

Mr. Victor 
Wilkinson

4.0 Documents Attached

4.1 None



LICENSING COMMITTEE

 

Subject:
Application for the Grant of a Seven-day Annual Outdoor 
Entertainments Licence - Blanchflower Playing Fields, Holywood 
Road

Date: 15th February, 2017

Reporting Officer: Stephen Hewitt, Building Control Manager, ext. 2435

Contact Officer: Patrick Cunningham, Assistant Building Control Manager, ext. 6446

Is this report restricted? Yes No

Is the decision eligible for Call-in?                                                  Yes No

1.0 Purpose of Report/Summary of main Issues

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

To consider an application from the City and Neighbourhood Services Department for the 
grant of a Seven-day Annual Outdoor Entertainments Licence for  Blanchflower Playing 
Fields, based upon the Council’s standard conditions to provide outdoor musical 
entertainment.

Area and Location Ref. No. Applicant
Blanchflower Playing Fields, 
Holywood Road,
Belfast 
BT4 1GU

WK/201602078             Ms Rose Crozier
Parks Service
Belfast City Council
Belfast

A copy of the application form is attached at Appendix 1.

A location map is attached at Appendix 2.

Members are reminded that all applications for the grant of Outdoor Entertainments 
Licences must be brought before Committee for consideration.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 Taking into account the information presented and any representations made in respect of 
the application you are required to make a decision to either:

1. approve the application for the grant of the 7-Day Annual Outdoor Entertainments 
Licence, or

X

X



2.2

2. approve the application for the grant with special conditions, or

3. refuse the application for the grant of the seven-day Annual Outdoor Entertainments 
Licence.

If an application is refused, or special conditions are attached to the licence to which the 
applicant does not consent, then the applicant may appeal the Council’s decision within 21 
days of notification of that decision to the County Court. In the case that the applicant 
subsequently decides to appeal, outdoor entertainment may not be provided until any such 
appeal is determined.

3.0 Main Report

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Key Issues

The standard days and hours for an Outdoor Entertainments Licence are:

 Monday to Sunday:   11.30 am to 11.00 pm.

In addition, the following special conditions are usually attached to Outdoor Licences:

1. Maximum numbers will be agreed at the discretion of the Building Control Service 
and will vary depending upon individual concert set up proposals.

2. Prior to any event taking place the promoters are required to demonstrate 
evidence of early consultation and have in place a robust system of dealing with 
any complaints, which has been agreed in advance with the Council.

3. Any requests to provide entertainment later than 11.00 pm must be considered 
by the Licensing Committee and therefore must be made at least 3 months in 
advance of the proposed event.

4. Should an application to provide entertainment beyond 11.00 pm be granted and 
the Council then receive a significant number of complaints regarding noise or 
the complaint is of such significant impact, authority is granted to the Director of 
Planning and Place, in consultation with the City Solicitor, to reduce the finishing 
time for any subsequent nights of the event, in which case the promoter will be 
required to make contingency arrangements.

Blanchflower Playing Fields is located off the Holywood Road at the junction joining the 
Sydenham-By-Pass and A2.

The park is owned and maintained by the Parks Service which intends to offer the use of 
the space for small community type events as they do for other parks and open spaces.

Representations

Public notice of the application has been placed and no written representation has been 
lodged as a result of the advertisement. 

PSNI

The Police Service of Northern Ireland has been consulted and has confirmed that it has 
no objection to the application.  It will be consulted on future planned events regarding traffic 
management and wider operational policing issues. A copy of its response is attached at 
Appendix 3.



3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

NIFRS

The Northern Ireland Fire and Rescue Service was also consulted and has no objection to 
the application. It will be invited to attend any planning meetings and will be provided with 
any associated event documentation for comment.

Health, Safety and Welfare

Officers from the Service have engaged with Parks representatives regarding the general 
long term use of the space. 

Officers will engage with prospective event organisers and other interested parties to 
ensure that the appropriate documentation is developed and that all safety and technical 
requirements are met in advance of each specific event taking place, should you decide to 
grant the licence.

Noise

The Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) has been informed of the application and will 
comment on each individual event, when information relevant to it has been provided, such 
as the Noise Management Plan.

Applicant 

The applicant, and/or their representatives, will be available at your meeting to answer any 
queries you may have in relation to the application.

Financial and Resource Implications

Officers will be required to carry out inspections for each outdoor event and attend any 
planning meetings which are catered for within existing budgets.

Equality or Good Relations Implications

There are no equality or good relations issues associated with this report.

4.0 Documents Attached

Appendix 1 – Application form

Appendix 2 – Location map

Appendix 3 – PSNI comments









Building Control Service





























Belfast Mapping Data v3.0

Prepared by I.S.B.

Based upon the Ordnance Survey

Of Northern Ireland map with the

permission of the Director & Chief Executive.

© CROWN COPYRIGHT 2003

Blancheflower Park

Holywood Road

Park

downeyh
Typewritten Text

downeyh_1
Typewritten Text

downeyh_2
Typewritten Text
Appendix 2









LICENSING COMMITTEE

 

Subject:
Application for Extended Hours – Belfast Craft Beer Festival, Custom 
House Square 

Date: 15th February, 2017

Reporting Officer: Stephen Hewitt, Building Control Manager, ext. 2435

Contact Officer: Patrick Cunningham, Assistant Building Control Manager, ext. 6446 

Is this report restricted? Yes No

Is the decision eligible for Call-in?                                                  Yes No

1.0 Purpose of Report/Summary of Main Issues

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

To consider a request from the organisers of the Belfast Craft Beer Festival to operate over 
five nights within a marquee at Custom House Square, running from Thursday 25th to 
Monday 29th May 2017, and to permit entertainment to run beyond 11.00 pm to 12.00 am 
on each of those nights.

This is the second year of the event operating in Custom House Square. It is centred on the 
celebration and promotion of craft beers now coming into Northern Ireland and the organisers 
are leaders in the local market.

It is a standard condition of the Marquee Entertainments Licence that all requests to operate 
beyond the permitted hours of entertainment must be considered by the Licensing 
Committee.

A location map is attached at Appendix 1.

A copy of the letter from the organisers about the purpose of the festival and rationale for the 
request to extend the hours is attached at Appendix 2.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 Taking into account the information presented and any representations received you are 
required to consider the request to extend the hours of entertainment and, subject to all 
technical requirements being met, either:

1. agree if any or each of the five proposed nights should be permitted to take place beyond 
the standard hours of licence or;

2. refuse to extend any or all of the hours as requested. 

X

X



3.0 Main Report

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

Key Issues

Custom House Square is the responsibility of the Department for Communities and it 
currently holds both a Seven-day Annual Outdoor Entertainments Licence and a Seven-day 
Annual Marquee Entertainments Licence for the Square.

The standard days and hours during which the marquee is currently licensed to provide 
entertainment are:

 Monday to Sunday:   11.30 am to 11.00 pm.

In addition the following conditions are attached to the Entertainments Licence:

1. Maximum numbers will be agreed at the discretion of the Building Control Service 
and will vary depending upon individual concert set up proposals;

2. Prior to any event taking place the promoters are required to demonstrate 
evidence of early consultation and have in place a robust system of dealing with 
any complaints, which has been agreed in advance with the Council;

3. Any requests to provide entertainment later than 23:00 hrs must be considered 
by the Licensing Committee and therefore must be made at least 3 months in 
advance of the proposed event; and

4. Should the Council receive a significant number of noise complaints for any event 
which has successive nights of entertainment permitted beyond 23:00hrs or if a 
complaint about an event beyond 23:00hrs is of major concern, then those 
successive nights with later hours may be subject to reduction and the promoter 
should have appropriate arrangements in place should this occur.

Members will recall that you considered a similar request from the organisers, at your meeting 
on 16th March 2016, to operate the event in Custom House Square from Thursday 21st to 
Saturday 23rd April 2016. On that occasion, the organisers requested that entertainment be 
permitted beyond 11.00 pm on two nights of the event and, after consideration, you agreed 
to grant the request to extend the hours.

Members will also be aware that, in previous years, the Committee has granted extensions 
beyond the standard hours of 11.00 pm for other events and festivals at the venue, namely 
the Cathedral Quarter Arts Festival and Belsonic.

Whilst recognising that such music events contribute to the overall ‘vibrancy’ of the City, it is 
also the case that noise from these events has the potential to cause widespread disturbance 
to those living and working in the vicinity.

Before granting any extension, the Committee has always carefully considered the financial 
and commercial benefits of such events against the interests of residents within the area and 
has, on occasions, agreed with respective promoters to reduce the number of nights they 
had originally intended to provide entertainment beyond the standard hours of 11.00 pm in 
order to reduce the impact the event may have upon them.

The organisers wish to create a vibrant, interactive festival which showcases local 
independent food, beverage and live music, while creating a truly memorable experience for 
locals and visitors alike.



3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

3.20

Rationale for Additional Hours

The organisers have advised that they hope the additional hours will help to promote and 
compliment the festival to maximise the experience that patrons will have when attending.

They wish to provide entertainment to enhance the experience of the festival with their main 
emphasis being on the promotion of food, craft beer, cider and the produce which is created 
and brewed by local businesses.

The organisers intend to create an interactive opportunity to discover the tastes and 
producers of the region and create chill zones where patrons can enjoy live music or a quiet 
DJ vibe in the marquee.

The organisers have requested that you give consideration to permitting each of their five 
nights of entertainment to run beyond 11.00 pm from Thursday 25th to Monday 29th May 
2017, which is the Spring Bank Holiday weekend.

As this is not an application to vary the terms of the Marquee Entertainments Licence, but a 
request for Council’s permission to extend the hours under an existing licence condition, 
there is no requirement for public advertisement in this case.

The Service is currently working with the organisers and officers of the Department regarding 
the event and the development of their event documentation. While this documentation is 
being progressed, officers will continue to work with the organisers to ensure that all technical 
requirements will be met. 

Officers have also discussed the resident’s notification and how this is essential to the 
success of events at the venue. Officers are also working with the organisers to develop an 
appropriate resident’s notification letter and for consistency they will continue to liaise with 
them to agree the extent of its delivery in accordance with other events held at the venue.

Representatives of the organisers, Belfast Craft Beer Festival, will be available at your 
meeting should you wish to seek further information about the festival.

PSNI

The PSNI has been consulted regarding the festival and the request to operate all nights of 
their event to 12.00 am. It has confirmed that it has no objections to the operation of the 
event and is keen to work with the organisers regarding the extent of the proposed Liquor 
Licence. A copy of its comments is attached at Appendix 3.

NIFRS

The Northern Ireland Fire and Rescue Service has also been consulted about the application 
and has confirmed that it has no concerns about the event.

Members are advised that, as with all such events, a series of detailed planning meetings 
will be held, and attended by officers of the PSNI and NIFRS to look at public safety, traffic 
management, transport and any wider operational issues. 

Health, Safety and Welfare Issues 

Officers from the Service have carried out inspections for other events and festivals at the 
venue. Several planning meetings have already been held with the organisers and Officers 



3.21

3.22

3.23

3.24

3.25

3.26

3.27

can confirm that the organisers have co-operated in ensuring that everything is being done 
to protect public safety and to reduce the potential for noise disturbance and nuisance from 
the event.

Noise Issues

The Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) has been consulted in relation to the request for 
late night entertainment to run beyond 11.00 pm on each of their five nights at the venue.

Due to the cumulative impact of the consecutive nights proposed and potential sleep 
disturbance to nearby residents, officers are concerned that there is a greater potential for 
complaints after 11.00 pm. Members are reminded that the Clean Neighbourhood and 
Environment Act (Northern Ireland) 2011 gives councils additional powers in relation to 
entertainment noise after 11.00 pm.

However, considerable work has been done with organisers of various events and festivals 
at the venue and, as a result; the level of complaints and noise issues has been reduced.

As for all of these types of events, officers are also currently working with the organisers and 
their representatives on appropriate noise management plans for the festival. The noise plan 
must demonstrate that noise from the event will not cause unreasonable disturbance to both 
the commercial and residential premises of the area.

Officers will consider all reports and supporting information to ensure the technical 
requirements are in accordance with all the relevant legislation and guidance.

Financial and Resource Implications

Officers will be required to carry out inspections at the event but this is catered for within 
existing Service budgets.

Equality and Good Relations Implications

There are no equality or good relations issues associated with this report.

4.0 Documents Attached

Appendix 1 – Location Map 

Appendix 2 – Rationale from the organiser outlining the reasons for requesting 
                      the extended hours

Appendix 3 – PSNI Correspondence 



Building Control Service














Belfast Mapping Data v3.0
Prepared by I.S.B.
Based upon the Ordnance Survey
Of Northern Ireland map with the
permission of the Director & Chief Executive.
É CROWN COPYRIGHT 2003

Custom House Square

downeyh_3
Typewritten Text
Appendix 1





 

The Belfast Beer Festival 2017 

 
25th to 29th May 2017 
 
This is our second year of the Belfast Beer Festival and is a celebration of the renaissance happening 
in NI artisan food, craft beer, cider and distilling sectors. Last year over 4000 passionate fans 
sampled, learned, and enjoyed your amazing beers, ciders and craft spirits!   
 
We create a vibrant, interactive festival which showcases local independent food, beverage and live 
music, while creating a truly memorable experience for locals and visitors alike. 
 
We host our gathering of over 50 vendors, in a large city location, so thousands have easy access, 
and can immerse themselves in a truly unique cultural experience. 
 
Attendees have an authentic NI experience as they interact with passionate, local producers and 
discover the tastes of the region.  They learn where the product is from, how it’s made, and what 
inspires the producers who make it.  Of course they also sample the various food and drink, while 
enjoying live music.   
 
We also offer a range of free masterclasses, and brewer talks, in a very relaxed setting. We would 
like to complement that with tasteful live entertainment and have the flexibility to operate the 
entertainment to midnight on each of our five nights to enhance the overall experience of the event.  
 
We believe that attendees will then be inclined to move on at the end of the night and avail of the 
entertainment being offered elsewhere within the usual venues of the city centre.  
 
Firstly, we provide exceptional content, a showcase of NI finest artisan food, craft beer, cider and 
local spirits. We gather this group of artisans where thousands of locals and tourists alike, can 
celebrate the tremendous renaissance happening in these sectors. 
 
Secondly, our media impact is valued at over £200,000!  Our PR team has 10 years festival 
experience, organising similar festivals in Canada and Ireland.  Through a variety of paid, and un-
paid media, we engage local media partners, sponsors, vendors, and others, in an extensive 2 month 
marketing campaign that will deliver over 20,000 attendees. 
 
Many of NI finest producers have already agreed to attend, we’ve developed our logo, and will create 
an engaging website, highlighting our producers, their heritage and their products.    
 
In March and April we’ll develop a 2 month long marketing campaign that builds awareness, and 
excitement, leading up to the festival in May.     
 
Our onsite experience offers an interactive opportunity to discover the tastes and producers of the 
region and chill zones where the Social Energisers, and the Young and lively can enjoy live music, 
or a quiet DJ vibe in the marquee. 
 

https://en-gb.facebook.com/189944484727676/photos/189980254724099/
downeyh_4
Typewritten Text
Appendix 2



We also offer more free, masterclasses, and beer & food pairing sessions, where guests can meet 
the producers in a more intimate setting. 
 
Our festival crosses over, attracting both the Social Energisers and Young and Lively:  
 
Young people are seeking out craft beer festivals around the world.  By offering craft cider, artisan 
food, and cool "Electric Picnic" type vibe, our festivals sell out, and 55% of our attendees are aged 
25-45. 
 
We intend to offer a contemporary, city centre event, with cool local producers in a safe, but lively, 
social setting.  Many of our guests come in groups of 3 or more and like to enjoy live music and 
learning about the newest beer and food being served locally.  
 
Knowing are target audiences, we direct our marketing campaign to reach them on and off line.  
 
Word of mouth is critical to our success, so we'll launch online in January, and begin an intensive 
marketing campaign in early March.     
 
Our core group is 25-45, they comprise 55% of our audience.  But, craft products are popular with 
the more affluent, Culturally Curious as well.  We leverage all of our networks to ensure we're using 
their social platforms to reach as broad an audience as possible.   
 
Onsite, we make sure we offer a variety of masterclasses and brewer talks that appeals to those 
looking to learn about local production and the heritage of those producers. 
 
We also align with local groups like Food & Drink NI who are supportive of this application.  As an 
annual event in NI, we'll seek to align ourselves with many associations promoting the growth and 
develop of local craft producers. 
 
We are the first event to gather all the local NI craft beer, cider, and artisan food and local distillers 
into one large event in the city.  Being first, being big, and being good, creates a lot of buzz, and we'll 
amplify that good news both locally and nationally with our extensive media campaign.   
 
The tremendous growth in these sectors is having a big economic impact on NI, and they are very 
positive stories, which are already being noticed in ROI, GB, and beyond.  Through our experience 
and contacts, we'll enhance this impact, and help promote and advocate for more local sales and 
distribution.  We invite all the on and off premise trade to attend our festival for free, so they can 
sample and discover local product.  This has been a very successful strategy, leading to significant 
growth of the craft trade, and making it easier for us to attract the best craft producers. 
 







LICENSING COMMITTEE

 

Subject:
Applications for the Renewal of Entertainments Licences with 
Previous Convictions 

Date: 15th February, 2017           

Reporting Officer: Stephen Hewitt, Building Control Manager, ext. 2435

Contact Officer: Patrick Cunningham, Assistant Building Control Manager, ext. 6446

Is this report restricted? Yes No

Is the decision eligible for Call-in?                                                  Yes No

1.0 Purpose of Report/Summary of main Issues

1.1 To consider applications for Entertainments Licences where the applicant has been 
convicted of an offence under the Local Government Miscellaneous Provisions (NI) Order 
1985 (the Order) within the previous five years.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 Taking into account the information presented, you are required to consider the applications 
and to:-

1. approve the applications, or
2. should you be of a mind to refuse any of the applications, or approve any 

applications with additional special conditions, an opportunity of appearing before 
and of being heard by the Committee must be given to the applicants.

3.0 Main Report

3.1

3.2

Key Issues

Members are reminded that the normal process for dealing with Entertainments Licence 
applications which are not the subject of objections is that the licence will be granted as 
provided for in the Council’s Scheme of Delegation.

However, as each applicant has been found guilty of committing an offence within five years 
of the application for a licence being submitted to the Council, you are required to consider 
the following applications.

X

X



Premises and 
Location Applicant Application 

Type Offence Details
Date of 

Conviction 
and Penalty

Dundela 
Football 

Athletic and 
Social Club

Wilgar Street
Belfast

BT4 3BL

Susan Gilmore
(Secretary)
Summons 

against Gilmore 
w/d – Jack 

Majury
prosecuted

Renewal
24th November 2012

Overcrowding Obstructed 
Emergency Exit Route 

23rd July 
2013

£400 and £69 
Court costs 

Hole In The 
Wall

1-3 Baltic 
Avenue Belfast

BT15 2HR

H.I.T.W Limited Renewal

13th February 2016

An exit route from the side of 
the bar was blocked with a 

speaker and a fridge.
Mag lock was installed to a 

final exit door and prevented 
the door from being open 
and a final exit within the 
smoking area was locked 
and the replacement of a 

push bar with a tea spoon on 
another fire exit door.

An exit route to the fire panel 
and final exit was blocked 

with tables and chairs and a 
door leading to an exit route 

was locked. 
There were no 'Fire Exit 

Keep Clear' signs fitted to 
doorsets, as required and 

break glass Fire Action signs 
were missing.

The Emergency Exit signs 
were not illuminated 

throughout the premises.
No evidence of any pre-

event log book checks being 
carried out.

No Evacuation Procedures in 
place. 

Staff were not instructed or 
trained on the action to be 
taken in the event of a fire. 
The noise limiting device 
was not operating when 
entertainment was being 

provided.

On appeal
25th 

November 
2016

£6000 and £66 
Court costs.

Original penalty 
was £9000 but 

following Appeal 
by the applicant it 
was reduced to 

£6000.

The Cuckoo

149 Lisburn 
Road Belfast

BT9 7AJ

North Down 
Leisure Limited Renewal

24th August 2012

Locked Exit door 
 

26th March 
2013

£400 and £69 
Court costs.



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

Notwithstanding the possibility of refusing an Entertainments Licence on any other grounds, 
the Council may refuse an application on the grounds that the applicant has been convicted 
of an offence under the Order.

Application History

Dundela Football Athletic and Social Club
 
Previous renewal applications for the premises were brought before the Committee on 19th 
February 2014, 21st January 2015 and 15th June 2016 and, after consideration, you agreed 
to renew the licence on each occasion.

Since then, the premises have been subject to two further during performance inspections 
as well as the recent renewal inspection to ensure that there has been no recurrence of 
these or any other safety issues and we have found that management procedures are being 
implemented effectively.

Hole In The Wall

Members will recall that, at your meeting last month, you agreed to defer consideration of 
this application due to the applicant not being present or providing any reason as to his non-
attendance. 

The applicant has given an assurance that he will be attending this month’s meeting and 
apologised for not attending your January meeting and advised that he had fallen ill.

These are the first offences committed by the applicant and, therefore, this is the first time 
since the applicant was convicted that the Committee has an opportunity to take them into 
account in considering the application for the renewal of the licence.

Due to the seriousness of the offences, officers met with the applicant on several occasions 
to ensure that the problems were resolved and revised measures were put in place to 
prevent further problems. The meetings involved a critical analysis of the passive and active 
safety measures as well as the management procedures that the applicant had in place for 
the premises.

Since then, the premises have been subject to two further during performance inspections 
as well as a renewal inspection to ensure that there has been no recurrence of these or any 
other safety issues and we have found that management procedures are being implemented 
effectively.

The Cuckoo

Previous renewal applications for the premises were brought before the Committee on 18th 
September 2013, 15th April 2015 and 12th November 2015 and, after consideration, you 
agreed to grant the licence on each occasion.

The premises has also been subject to three further during performance inspections as well 
as the renewal inspection to ensure that there has been no recurrence of these or any other 
safety issues and we have found that management procedures are being implemented 
effectively.

Representations

Notice of the applications has been advertised and no written representations have been 
received.



3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

PSNI

The PSNI has confirmed that it has no objections to the applications.

NIFRS

The Northern Ireland Fire Rescue Service has been consulted in relation to each of the 
applications and has confirmed that it has no objections.

Applicants

The applicants and/or their representatives will be available at your meeting to answer any 
queries which you may have in relation to their respective applications.

Copies of the respective application forms for each of the premises are attached.

Financial and Resource Implications

Officers carry out during performance inspections on premises providing entertainment 
which is catered for within existing budgets.

Equality and Good Relations Implications

There are no equality or good relations issues associated with this report.

4.0 Documents Attached

 Application Forms















LICENSING COMMITTEE

 

Subject:
Update on Outcome of Judicial Review Applications by Oasis Retail 
Services Ltd. 

Date: 15th February, 2017

Reporting Officer: Stephen Hewitt, Building Control Manager, Ext 2435

Contact Officer: Patrick Cunningham, Assistant Building Control Manager, Ext. 6446

Is this report restricted? Yes No

Is the decision eligible for Call-in?                                                  Yes No

1.0 Purpose of Report/Summary of Main Issues

1.1 To advise Members of the outcome of an application by Oasis Retail Services Ltd. for leave 
to apply for judicial review regarding the following decisions made by Belfast City Council: 

 on 19th March 2014 to grant an Amusement Permit to Belfast Leisure Company Ltd. 
for Mavericks, 24-28 Bradbury Place, and

 on 6th October, 2014 to grant an Amusement Permit to Hazeldene Enterprises Ltd. 
for Onassis Amusements, 2nd Floor, 25-41 Botanic Avenue.

2.0 Recommendation

2.1 The Committee is requested to note the contents of the report. 

3.0 Main Report

3.1

3.2

Key Issues

The matter was heard by His Honour Judge Maguire on 23rd and 24th June, 2016, with 
submissions being provided by legal representatives acting on behalf of the applicant and 
the Council. At the heart of the leave applications was the challenge from Oasis Retail Ltd. 
to the Council’s Amusement Permit Policy and, in particular, that it did not adequately assess 
or consider the issue of cumulative build up nor was there account taken of the effect of larger 
numbers of amusement arcades on the character of the neighbourhood.

Judgment was subsequently handed down on 13th January 2017 and the court decided that, 
in respect of the:

X

X



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

Botanic Avenue Application 

Leave to apply for judicial review was granted but the challenge was dismissed as the court 
was not satisfied that the Council had failed to consider the issue of cumulative 
impact/proliferation of permits in relation to the character and amenity of the area or of the 
issue of the fitness of the applicant.

Bradbury Place Application

Leave to apply for judicial review was refused but, should leave have been granted, the court 
would have substantively decided the case in the same way as it had for the Botanic Avenue 
application.

Whilst dismissing the challenges, His Honour Judge Maguire raised some concerns 
regarding the current wording of the Amusement Permit Policy. 

Members are advised that a review of the Policy is overdue but was delayed pending the 
outcome of the judicial review proceedings. A review will now be commenced in conjunction 
with Legal Services and the consultant, Dr Quinn, who assisted in the original formulation of 
the policy.

The outcome of this review and any potential amendments that may be required will be 
brought to your attention for consideration in due course.

A copy of the Judgment is attached.

Financial and Resource Implications

There are no financial implications as the Judge awarded costs to the council arising from 
the Judicial Review proceedings.

Equality or Good Relations Implications

There are no equality or good relations issues.

4.0 Document Attached

Copy of Court Judgement































































LICENSING COMMITTEE

 

Subject: Licensing Legislation and Training for the Licensing Committee

Date: 15th February, 2017

Reporting Officer: Stephen Hewitt, Building Control Manager, Ext 2435

Contact Officer: Patrick Cunningham, Assistant Building Control Manager, Ext. 6446

Is this report restricted? Yes No

Is the decision eligible for Call-in?                                                  Yes No

1.0 Purpose of Report/Summary of Main Issues

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

Members will recall that, at a recent meeting of the Committee, the Chairman raised the 
matter of the licensing legislation which the Council is responsible for and also how liquor 
licensing interacts with these Council’s functions. 

The Chairman also proposed that it might be beneficial to develop some training around 
the legislation and the role of the Licensing Committee when determining applications under 
the legislation.

Previously, Members have raised concerns regarding the decision-making processes of the 
Licensing Committee and the general powers, functions and legal issues the Committee is 
exposed to when executing their duties.

The Chairman also requested Members to notify the Divisional Solicitor about any matters 
on which you would like to receive training which would assist in your role within the 
Committee.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 Members are asked to consider:

I. If they wish to avail of a training programme tailored to suit your needs as a 
Member of the Licensing Committee and, if so, to:

II. Identify any specific areas which would be essential to cover in the training, and

III. Identify a suitable time when the training could be delivered to best suit Members.

X

X



3.0 Main Report

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Key Issues

As background information for Members, the Licensing Committee has delegated authority 
for determining the following matters noted below.

Under the terms of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) (Northern Ireland) 
Order 1985, the Committee will, in relation to Entertainment Licences, consider:

 Applications for the grant of Outdoor Entertainments Licences;
 Applications for the grant, renewal, transfer or variation of licences where 

objections are received; 
 Suspension and revocation of licences;
 Applications for a waiver to permit entertainment involving striptease or 

nudity.

Under the terms of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) (Northern Ireland) 
Order 1985, the Committee will, in relation to Sex Establishments, consider:

 Applications for the grant of licences;
 Applications for the renewal, transfer or variation of licences;
 Revocation of licences.

Under the terms of the Betting, Gaming, Lotteries and Amusements (Northern Ireland) 
Order 1985, the Committee will consider:

 Applications for the grant of Amusement and Pleasure Permits
 Applications for the renewal of Amusement Permits where adverse 

representations have been made;
 Registration of Societies in relation to the running of lotteries.

Under the terms of the Street Trading Act (Northern Ireland) 2001, the Committee will 
consider:

 Applications for the grant of licences;
 Applications for the renewal, transfer or variation of licences where objections 

are received;
 Revocation of licences;
 Designation of streets or part thereof;
 Setting of licence fees

Under the terms of the Licensing of Pavement Cafés Act (NI) 2014, the Committee will 
consider:

 Applications for the grant, renewal or variation of licences where adverse 
representations are received;

 Compulsory variation of licences;
 Revocation of licences;
 Setting of licence fees;
 Suspension of licences except where in the public interest the Director, in 

consultation with the City Solicitor, considers that there are particular 
circumstances which make it necessary to suspend a licence immediately.



3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

The Committee is responsible also for:

 the administration of the provisions of the Licensing (Northern Ireland) Order 
1996 and the Registration of Clubs (Northern Ireland) Order 1996 relating to 
entertainments and liquor licensing in licensed premises and registered clubs, 
and;

 such other licensing matters as the Director of Planning and Place considers 
appropriate to bring to the attention of the Licensing Committee.

Whilst the Committee has full delegated authority in relation to licensing decisions, there 
may be exceptional circumstances where it may reconsider any decision made which is 
referred back to it by the Director of Planning and Place, in consultation with the City 
Solicitor.

The Licensing Committee is responsible also for the consideration of all policy and 
legislation in relation to licensing issues but in this case any recommendations made will be 
subject to approval by the Strategic Policy and Resources Committee and further ratification 
by full Council.

Any training identified will be organised in collaboration with Legal Services.

Financial and Resource Implications

The training will be catered for within existing budgets.

Equality or Good Relations Implications

There are no equality or good relations issues.

4.0 Documents Attached

None




	Agenda
	2a Licences/Permits Issued Under Delegated Authority
	2b Application for the Grant of a Seven-day Annual Outdoor Entertainments Licence - Blanchflower Playing Fields, Holywood Road
	Appendix 1 - Application Form
	Appendix 2 - Location Map
	Appendix 3 - PSNI Comments

	2c Application for Extended Hours – Belfast Craft Beer Festival, Custom House Square
	Appendix 1 - Location Map
	Appendix 2 - Rationale from Organisers
	Appendix 3 - PSNI Comments

	2d Applications for the Renewal of Entertainments Licences with Previous Convictions
	Application Form - Dundela FC
	Application Form - Hole in the Wall
	Application Form - The Cuckoo

	3a Update on Outcome of Judicial Review Applications - Oasis Retail Services Ltd.
	Judgement of Judicial Reviews by Oasis Retail Services Ltd.

	3b Licensing Legislation and Training for the Licensing Committee



